CCRA Meeting Feb 11,2025

Meeting called to order 7:07

Attendance: Joe Fisher, Sandy Creasy, Gina Icenoggle, Charity Aneca, Glynnis Turcato, Greg Henry, Connie Lemoine, Marina Eckert, Mark Hendricks, Reid Miller, Tim Bevans.

Excused: Nathan Block, Kenny Ullery, Bruce Clayton.

Old Business:

Jan 8th meeting minutes reviewed. Glynnis motioned previous meeting minutes be accepted. Connie Lemoine second. All in favor. Previous meeting minutes accepted.

Admin contract applications were reviewed. The board has chosen 4 prospective applicants have been chosen. Joe will contact applicants and set up interviews. Joe, Sandy, Reid and Charity will be part of the interview process.

Team roping mixed vs pick one draw one. November 6 meeting minutes there was a mistake citing that we were instating a pick one draw one for a new event for the 2025 season.

Reid motions to have mixed team roping. This event will have teams made up of one male and one female competitor. There is 1 combined age group. This will be a trial event for the 2025 season, with no points going to the all-around standings. Marina 2nd the motion. All in favor, none opposed.

2025 Finals location update: Joe did some calling, spoke to Dave and contacted the Silver Slate in Brooks. Glynnis motions this year we are going to stay in Claresholm, Finals dates are Oct 16-19. Mark 2nd. All in favor. One opposed.

Roughstock update: Not happening, the business we were going to go with has folded. It was not sustainable.

Signing Authority: Sandy to check at ATB to make sure signing authority has been changed. Sandy went in, Reid was not listed as signing authority, Reid will make appointment at ATB to be listed as signer.

Rodeo Dates:

Taber and Strathmore have been confirmed. We are working to get commitments from all other locations.

Action item: Joe is going to contact Rocky Ross to get a commitment for the Stettler rodeo.

Mark to see if he can speak to someone on the Millarville committee.

Joe had a discussion with a member, for a sponsor and potential for a rodeo as well. Joe will contact him and see what he can offer us.

Financial Report: no change in financial report.

Director Reports:

Barrel Racing – Directors Marina Eckert & Charity Aneca Marina sent a few sponsorship letter for barrel cover sponsorship.

Tie down Roping – Director Greg Henry nothing to report

Ribbon Roping - Directors Mark Hendricks & Connie Lemoine nothing to report

Breakaway Roping - Directors Glynnis Turcato & Tim Bevans nothing to report

Steer Wrestling – nothing to report

Team Roping - Director Reid Miller nothing to report

US/Committee – Gina Icenoggle – It doesn't look like we are going to have anything this year.

New Business

Rodeo count: We had voted on and are staying at 5 rodeos minimum for the 2025 rodeo season.

Membership drive: We are going to get the rodeos up on the website and on Facebook. That may generate some memberships. An idea was to give a free membership to a member that brings in a new member. We need to brainstorm to bring new members in.

Open Positions:

Sponsorship- We need to get a sponsorship person on board, our new admin may do some of the job.

Raffles- Marina is going to talk to Niki and get a raffle started.

Finals awards – Paige has volunteered to be in charge of finals awards. We have had Holly Palmer for finals coordinator in the past. No decisions have been made regarding either of

those positions. We are going to ask Bev if she will be the contact for the Troy Fisher buckles for the finals. We are going to put a request on the website for judges for the finals.

Sandy is going to send flowers to Angie Thompson on the passing of Shane Buksa.

Rules committee meeting set for Wednesday Feb 19th.

Next directors meeting March 11th.

Sandy motions to adjourn meeting at 8:25pm, Connie 2nd. All in favor, passed